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and
extended. you the
disorganized that the present Omn-:r
may rest assured that the
too consciocus of the advan-
tages which will redound to them thro that weakness,
and no objections by your paper will alter their decision.
My suggestion is that it would be preferable to call =
conference of the press of Canads t is truly desirous
of seeing Canads modilize her resources in s real effort,
and explore the avenuss which may lead to 2 union of those
who are now convinced of the ntter inadequacy of our pres-
ent effort. : this medium we might secure candidates
for Parlisment to prosecu proper
vigor. se leaders will be found and there will
be hope for Canada where today there 1s none.

I would like very much to discuss this
problem with you at your convenlience. '

Yours sincerely,

AL
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